SilleryTessie

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dan,

Bates, Jason {Preferred Materiais) [Jason.Bates@preferredmaterials.com]
Thursday, March 24, 2016 12:09 PM

SchumacherDan

SelisHarry; Fletcher Jerry {Preferred Materials)

RE: Collier County: Contactinfo (Preferred Materials)

[t was nice to meet you, as well. | have the information you and Harry requested:

For the Forest Lakes patch, | came up with 214 SY, which equates to approximately 18 tons of asphalt at 1.5” deep.
214 SY Milling, Pay ltem 101, $20.00 per SY = $4,280.00

18 TN SP-9.5 Asphalt, Pay Item 8, $300.00 per TN = $5,400.00

Total cost of the repairs would be approximately $9,680.00

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns,

Thanks,

Juson Bates

Project Manager

Asphalt Division

referred

BMATERIALS, INC.

Ft Myers Office | 14299 Alico Road| Ft Myers, FL. 33913
Mobile: {239) 560-0643 | Fax: (239)267-1336 | Office: (239)985-1161

From: SchumacherDan [mailto:DanSchumacher@coiliergov.net]
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2016 2:03 PM

To: Bates, Jason (Preferred Materials)

Subject: Collier County: Contact Info (Preferred Materials)

Jason,

It was good to meet you yesterday at the Vanderbilt MSTU site.

My contact info is below.

Best regards,

- Dan



